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Towanda Bryant

From:  Crutcher, Tim [tcrutche@comsearch.com]
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 3:20 PM

To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: Harris Corporation

Hi Towanda,

Regarding the following filing.
Harris Corporation
Colorado Springs, Co

Application Submission ID: 1B2010002512
Applicant FRN: 0003791472

The receive band for the 7.3 KPK Ku-band antenna should be limited to 11,700 — 12,200 MHz.
All references to the 10,950 — 11200 and 11,450 — 11,700 MHz can be deleted from this filing.
Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information.

As always BIG THANKS for your help.

Tim Crutcher

tcrutche@comsearch.com

Comsearch A CommScope Company

19700 Janelia Farm Blvd

Ashburn, Va 20147
703-726-5665

10/25/2010



